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RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Rashad Young, City Manager

City of Greensboro - White Street Landfill
P.O. Box 3136

Greensboro, NC 27402

SUBJECT: Notice of Violation
City of Greensboro - White Street Landfill
Greensboro, North Carolina
Guilford County
04-4101086-Title V Air Permit No, 08830706

Dear Mr. Young:

On July 22, 2010, the semiannual monitoring report for the above referenced facility required by 40 CFR 60
Subpart WWW (Standards of Performance for Municipal Solid Waste Landfills) and 40 CFR 63 Subpart AAAA (National
Emission Standards for Hazaidous Air Pollutants: Municipal.Solid Waste Landfills) was received by this office. According
to this report, the above referenced facility failed to monitor and record wellhead data, including gauge pressure,
temperature, and either nitrogen (N;) or oxygen (O;) content, from the facility’s landfill gas collection and control systemns.
(Emission Source ID Nos. GCCS-1 and GCCS-2) during the months of February 2010 for Phases I and I1f of the landfill,
March 2010 for Phases I and [iI of the landfill, and April, May, and June 2010 for Phases I and Il of the landfill, More
specifically, the monthly monitoring and recordkeeping of this data is required under 40 CFR 60.756 and 40 CFR 63.1955,
which are included in the above referenced Title V Air Permit under Conditions 2.1.A.1.fand g and Conditions 2.1.A.4.b
and ¢. The failure o monitor and record this data for landfill Phases on the months referenced above represents 10
violations each of 40 CFR 60 Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63 Subpart AAAA.

Each day that you continue to operate in violation of 40 CFR 60 Subpart WWW and 40 CFR 63 Subpart AAAA
may constitute an additional violation, Each viclation is subject to enforcement action, including a civil penalty of up to
$25,000 and/or injunctive relief, pursuant to North Carolina General Statute (NCGS) 143-215.114A or permit revocation as
anthorized by NCGS 143-215.108(b)(3). Please refer to the enclosed Pollution Prevention/Small Business insert for further
information if you need assistance.

Please contact Ray Stewart or me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Mavaavet B Love

Margaret‘A. Love, P.E.
Regional Air Quality Supervisor
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